

Open: 7:04 pm

Attendance: Argolia, Merewyn, Nyssa, Jocasta, Taranis, Gwenyn, Fergus, Snaer, Wulfwyn

Officer Reports

April Minutes adopted as read: Jocasta/Merewyn

Seneschal (Thorwulf)

Awesome event!! Exceeded all my expectations. We had a tremendous turnout and a lot of interest from the public.

Merewyn has offered to take up the reins as Chatelaine and I have gratefully accepted her offer. This is a minor office and deputy position. She will be reporting to council on a monthly basis during the Seneschal's report. Also I have asked Ylmas to consider taking up a Deputy Seneschal position in order to learn more about the role of being a Branch Seneschal. I will be looking to train a few others as well as I enter my last year of eligibility in the position.

A distribution list for meeting minutes has been developed. Currently include is all officers plus those who have expressed interest via email. If you are not receiving them and wish to, or know of someone who has expressed an interest in receiving them, please contact Wulfwyn directly and give her your email address.

Group numbers have surged and I believe we are going to see another burst of growth after the success of this past event so we need to anticipate this.

Our application to be recognized as a full Branch has been received at Kingdom very positively. I will be at Crown and attending Curia to answer any questions Their Majesties or Kingdom Council may have. With luck this should be going on to the BoD for their July meeting, and we should know shortly after that if it is a go.

Exchequer (Jocasta)

- Prior to the event – no activity
- Event gross gate receipts (\$3,945.15) were delivered to Lions Gate exchequer on Wed May 7 by Wulfwyn
- Final event take to be reported next meeting

Arts & Sciences (Argolia)

- Most work done was in preparation for the event
- Four Fjordlanders entered the tournament, won by Nyssa
- Lots of largesse donated

Master of Stables (Snaer)

- **Heavy**
 - o Attendance at practice, people are fighting, no injuries, have moved outdoors
- **Archery (Wulfwyn)**
 - o Sun practices – attendance ~ 10-15, Wed practices – attendance ~ 5-8
 - o Will be moving Sunday practices to Camp Byng

Old Business

1. Website

- In progress, should be up by this weekend
- Mailing list is now active – events, meeting minutes

New Business

1. Banner and Badges

Motion: we acknowledge that the previously submitted device, blazoned as follows: per fess indented azure and argent in chief an eagle's head erased within a laurel wreath or and a base wavy crested purpure and submitted in 1996, is not a recognized device of Fjordland

Motioned: Taranis. Second: Jocasta

Vote: In Favour 7 / Object 0 / Abstain 1

2. Badge development for Shire Recognition

Motion: Fjordland takes steps to register the sun and waves as official populace badge

Motioned: Taranis. Second: Snaer

Vote: In Favour 7 / Object 0 / Abstain 1

3. A&S Meeting of the Minds

To be held Tues May 13 (2014) fight practice in order to organize schedule of A&S events for the summer

4. Demo on Thursday May 15

Asked by the Halfmoon Bay School to provide people and stuff for their Medieval Festival on Thursday May 15. Wulfwyn to prime organizing.

5. Fjordland Hockey Jerseys/T Shirts

Deferred to A&S meeting as unofficial

6. Newcomers Night

Merewyn to plan a session with specific focussed on SCA camping in order to help our newcomers know what to expect.

Adjournment : 7:47 pm